

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE CHRISTCHURCH CITY COUNCIL RECESS COMMITTEE HELD AT 10AM ON MONDAY 17 JANUARY 2011

PRESENT: The Mayor, Bob Parker,

Councillors Helen Broughton, Sally Buck, Barry Corbett, Tim Carter, Jim Chen, Jamie Gough,

Yani Johanson, Aaron Keown, Glenn Livingstone, Chrissie Williams and Sue Wells.

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received and accepted from Councillors Button and Reid. An apology for early departure was accepted for Councillor Williams who left the meeting at 11.06 am.

Councillor Williams apology for Council meeting on 10 February 2011.

2. DEPUTATIONS BY APPOINTMENT

Louette McInnes representing Neighbourhood Support groups in Ilam addressed the Council regarding item 6, the Temporary Alcohol Ban for the University of Canterbury Orientation Period in support of the temporary ban.

Kohan McNabb, President Students Association also addressed the Council about item 6 and while supporting measures to reduce any illegal or anti-social behaviour, did not agree that the temporary ban is an effective way to do this.

3. PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS

Nil.

6. TEMPORARY ALCOHOL BAN FOR UNIVERSITY OF CANTERBURY ORIENTATION PERIOD

Item 6 was taken at this stage of the meeting.

Councillor Williams left the meeting at 11.06 am.

Councillor Wells, moved seconded by Councillor Broughton, that the Council:

- (a) That having considered the matters in clause 5(2) of the Christchurch City Council Alcohol Restrictions in Public Places Bylaw 2009, the Council declares, for the area in Ilam (being the area shown in the attached map), a Temporary Alcohol Ban covering 24 hours per day from 12am on 17 February 2011 to 12pm on 27 February 2011.
- (b) That clause 8(1) of the Christchurch City Council Alcohol Restrictions in Public Places Bylaw 2009 applies to the Temporary Alcohol Ban described above.
- (c) That Public Notice be given in The Press on 3 February 2011 and advertising through the University of Canterbury Students Association be undertaken and signs be provided in the public places covered by the Temporary Alcohol Ban.
- (d) That an unbudgeted sum of up to \$20,000 be approved for the purposes of providing signage and conducting advertising to make students and the public aware of the temporary alcohol ban in the area.
- (e) That Council staff work closely with UCSA and the University of Canterbury Administration to ensure a good communication plan to ensure students are informed.

The clauses were put to the meeting separately.

Clauses (a), (b) (c) when put to the meeting were declared **carried** on electronic vote No. 1 by 10 votes to 1, the voting being as follows:

For (10): Councillors Broughton, Buck, Carter, Chen, Corbett, Gough, Keown, Livingstone,

Wells and the Mayor.

Against (1): Councillor Johanson

Clause (d) when put to the meeting was declared **carried** on electronic vote No. 2 by 9 votes to 2, the voting being as follows:

For (9): Councillors Broughton, Buck, Carter, Chen, Corbett, Gough, Livingstone, Wells and

the Mayor.

Against (2): Councillors Keown and Johanson

Clause (e) when put to the meeting was declared **carried** unanimously on electronic vote No. 3, the voting being as follows:

For (11): Councillors Broughton, Buck, Carter, Chen, Corbett, Gough, Johanson, Keown,

Livingstone, Wells and the Mayor.

4. APPROVAL OF COUNCILLOR TRAVEL

It was **resolved** on the motion of the Mayor, seconded by Councillor Keown, that the Council approve travel costs for Councillor Williams to attend the Local Government Transport Congress.

5. ESTABLISHMENT OF COUNCIL WORKING PARTY

It was **resolved** on the motion of the Mayor, seconded by Councillor Gough, that the Council establish a Central Plains Resource Consent and Appeals Working Party, comprising of Councillors Helen Broughton, Sally Buck, Claudia Reid and Chrissie Williams.

7. NOTICES OF MOTION

Nil.

The meeting concluded at 11.27 am.

CONFIRMED THIS 23RD DAY OF FEBRUARY 2011

MAYOR